;I'racy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:01 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

o]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-6678041-5278651
114-5783738-7049028

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $38.18

Approved items

E| E 3M WorkTunes Hearing Protector Replacement Ear Cushion Hygiene Kit, 1 pair,
- works with WorkTunes AM/FM (90541) Connect AM/FM (90542)
$12.18 | Qty. 2
[x] 4 Outdoor/Indoor (4 Pack) 5\" X 4\" - Danger Corrosive Chemicals/Avoid Contact with
. Eyes Skin - Safety Caution Warning Sign Vinyl Label Sticker Decal - Back Self
Adhesive Vinyl
$7.83 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



Tracz Malox

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 7:36 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "2" x 3M WorkTunes Hearing... and 1 more item.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E z Your Account  Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #114-6678041-5278651
Order #114-5783738-7049028

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your
business. Your order details are indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Details

Order #114-6678041-5278651
Placed on today, July 27

Your guaranteed delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Monday, August 1(depending on Tracy Maloy
approval) AUBURN, IN

Your shipping speed: United States

: tandard Shipping

Order Details

[x] 4 2 x 3M WorkTunes Hearing Protector $12.18
Replacement Ear Cushion Hygiene Kit, 1 pair,

works with WorkTunes AM/FM (90541) Connect

AM/FM (90542)

Tools & Home Improvement




Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC
Condition: New

Order Total: $30.35
The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #114-5783738-7049028
Placed on today, July 27

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
August 9- Tracy Maloy

Thursday, August 18 (depending on AUBURN, IN

approval) United States

Your shipping speed:

- tandard Shipping

Order Details

Outdoor/Indoor (4 Pack) 5" X 4" - Danger $7.83
Corrosive Chemicals/Avoid Contact with Eyes

Skin - Safety Caution Warning Sign Vinyl Label

Sticker Decal - Back Self Adhesive Vinyl

Sold by Rockmount Electronics

Condition: New

Order Total: $7.83
The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Recommended for you based on items in your order

X7 3M workTunes Connect + == Caseling Hard Case Fits 3M
AM/FM Hearing... WorkTunes...
$68.61 $15.96




The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need
more information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com's Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by
Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or
more items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business
policies and the location of their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.



7/21/22, 1:12 PM

Hello

All ~

Industrial & Scientific Janitorial & Facilities

< Back to results

| A DANGER

CORROSIY §

AVOID CG
EYE|

AVOID CONTACT WiTH
EYES & SKIN

Click image to open expanded view

Safety Supplies

warning danger corrosive solution sign

Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Outdoor/Indoor (4 Pack) 5" X 4" -
Danger Corrosive
Chemicals/Avoid Contact with
Eyes Skin - Safety Caution
Warning Sign Vinyl Label Sticker
Decal - Back Self Adhesive Vinyl

Brand: Rockmount Electronics
9 ratings

wﬂmm

Brand Rockmount Electronics
Material Vinyl

Item 5 x4 x0.04 inches
Dimensions

LxWxH

Item Weight 9 Grams

About this item

e UV Resistant Waterproof Back Self Adhesive Vinyl

e Size: 127mm x 101.6mm (5 inch X 4 inch). Quantity: 4
stickers

e Perfect for outdoor and indoor use

Specifications for this item

Outdoor/Indoor (4 Pack) 5" X 4" - Danger Corrosive Chemicals/Avoid Contact with Eyes Skin - Safety Caution Warning Sign Vinyl Label Sticker Decal - Back Self Adhesive Vinyl: Am..

Subtotal
$13.94

Material Handling

wﬂmw

FREE delivery August 3 - 12.
Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

] Secure transaction

Ships from Rockmount Electronics

Sold by Rockmount Electronics

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

:zum”\_.iéi.mammo:.ooB\O:aoo..._:aoo?_umox.Oo:.om?o-O:m:._.om_m\%\mowxsxlmww&_‘m?m«lé|m,.vo;aumw_>mo.\o_<=.=8_wxm<<<oamnim3_:n+am:mmq+oo=‘om_<m+mo_S_o:+m_m=maauAmmmhmwwommmua_ﬁ. .. 19



7/26/22, 2:39 PM 3M WorkTunes Hearing Protector Replacement Ear Cushion Hygiene Kit, 1 pair, works with WorkTunes AM/FM (90541) Connect ...

223;5” your sddvess  100ls & Home Improvement ~ . AL v :x: m cha .
At Amagon 8 i fomer Servic as
Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home
95
Tools & Home Improvement » Safety & Security 5 Personal Protective Eguipment » Hearing Protection » Ear Protection Accessories Sponsored

orkTunes Hearing

$1 281
-tor Replacement Ear

Get Fast, Free Shipping with

on Hygiene Kit, 1 pair, Amazon Prime
H & FREE Returns
with WorkTunes AM/FM
FREE delivery Monday, August
1 ) Connect AM/FM 1if you spend $25 on items
2) shipped by Amazon
M Safety S.:tore . Or fastest delivery Thursday,
576 ratings July 28. Order within 9 hrs 22
3M w°’('£t_’)‘::;w/ FM ™ w°"':r‘3/°;3°""“' Choice ' for "3m replacement ear pads" mins
(90542)
81 Select delivery location
Compatible with these hearing protectors N - . . In Stock.
“ree Shipping with Amazon Prime .
2 " oL T kL neLUrns Qty:}
Roll aver image to zoom in
S = L e Al i Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $32:8% upon Add to Cart
5.“’ I ' i i .. approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No ’ :
. B annual fee. Buy Now
00 Available at a lower price from other sellers that may & 7 .
¢ . - Secure transaction
not offer free Prime shipping.
Brand M Safety Ships from  Amazon.com
X Sold by Amazon.com
Item 4.25x2.38 x 6.63 inches Packaging Shows what's inside. it...
Dimensions
LxWxH Details
Unit Count 1.0 Count Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
About this item within 30 days of receipt
o DESIGNED FOR WorkTunes AM/FM (90541), prime
WorkTunes Connect + AM/FM (90542) A —
e EXTEND THE LIFE OF EARMUFFS with 1 pair of Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
replacement cushions and 1 pair of foam inserts exclusive deals and award-
* WIDE, SOFT FOAM EAR CUSHIONS designed for high winning movies & TV
comfort and an effective seal with the head shows with Prime
o INSPECT EAR MUFFS REGULARLY for cracked or worn Try Prime and start saving
parts - especially the cushions today with Fast, FREE
e REPLACE WORN or damaged ear cushions Delivery

H detail: =
See more product details (.} Add a gift receipt for easy

. returns
Customer ratings by feature
Comfort 4.8 | Add to List
Value for money 4.8
See more

New & Used (2) from

New & Used (2) from $12.77 FREE Shipping on orders $12.77 FREE Shipping on
over $25.00 shipped by Amazon. orders over $25.00 shipped by

Amazon.

https://www.amazon.com/3M-Worktunes-Hearing-Protector-Replacement/d plBOB7D6PXC4/re'f=asc_df_8087DGPXC4/?tag=hyprod-20&|inkCode=df0&. .19



